Teresa Baldinucci

Yvette Aguiar 200 Howell Avenue Purchasing Agent
Supervisor Riverhead, NY 11901 631-727-3200 Ext. 271
TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt,

Hubbard, Kent, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Michael
Reichel, Superintendent of Sewer District

CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Jill Sollazzo, Sewer District

FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent

DATE: June 17, 2021

RE: Bid Opening Report for Removal and Disposal of Sludge Cake & Grit

Screen Waste
2 bids were received and opened on June 17, 2021 at 11am:

Environmental Protection & Improvement Company, LLC
227 US Highway 206

Bldg 1, 2" Floor

Flanders, NJ 07836

epomeranz@synagro.com

Jakel Transportation Corp.
27 Spookwams Ct

West Islip, NY 11795
kdemaio@hotmail.com

Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Sewer
District for review.



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE

BID TAB SHEET

BID NAME:

Removal and Disposal of Sludge Cake & Grit Screen Waste

BID OPENING DATE:

6/17/2021

Environmental Protection &

COMPANY: Improvement Company, LLC Jakel Transportation Corp.
CONTACT: Emil Kneis Kim DeMaio
PHONE #: 973-856-4418 631-872-7531
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE |[ NET PRICE ||UNITPRICE| NET PRICE
Removal and Disposal of Sludge Cake & Grit Screen Waste, per ton, 3000 tons
1 per year for 2 years $ 16145 $ 968,700.00 | $ 154.00 $ 924,000.00




